
DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2018 Agenda & Minutes\Agenda 11-12-18.docx 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
 

Affected Community Committee Meeting  
12 noon, Monday, November 12, 2018  

Meeting Location: 2223 West Loop South, Room 240 
Houston, TX  77027 

  

AGENDA 
 

 
I. Call to Order Rodney Mills and  

A. Welcome Tana Pradia, Co-Chairs 
B. Announce who will be chairing the meeting  
C. Moment of Reflection  
D. Adoption of the Agenda  
E. Approval of the Minutes 

 
II. Public Comment  

(NOTE: If you wish to speak during the Public Comment portion of the meeting, please sign up on the clipboard 
at the front of the room.  No one is required to give his or her name or HIV status.  All meetings are audio taped 
by the Office of Support for use in creating the meeting minutes.  The audiotape and the minutes are public 
record.  If you state your name or HIV status it will be on public record.  If you would like your health status 
known, but do not wish to state your name, you can simply say: “I am a person living with HIV”, before stating 
your opinion.  If you represent an organization, please state that you are representing an agency and give the 
name of the organization.  If you work for an organization, but are representing yourself, please state that you 
are attending as an individual and not as an agency representative. Individuals can also submit written comments 
to a member of the staff who would be happy to read the comments on behalf of the individual at this point in 
the meeting.)  

 
 

III. Old Business  
A. Update on Standards of Care/Performance Measures             Tori Williams 
B. Updates on Road 2 Success 
C. Sign up for World AIDS Day Events 
D. Other Community Events 
E. Greeters 

 
 
IV. New Business 

A. Request from Council: Host some evening meetings in 2019? Tori Williams       
B. Houston Health Dept. Prevention Marketing Workgroup John Poole 
 

V. Announcements 
 
 
VI. Adjourn 
 
 
VII. Members meet with committee mentor Allen Murray 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2018 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 10-15-18.docx 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
 

Affected Community Committee Meeting 
12 noon, Monday, October 15, 2018 

Meeting Location: 2223 West Loop South, Room 416, Houston, TX 77027 
 

MINUTES 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT OTHERS PRESENT 
Tana Pradia, Co-Chair Ruth Atkinson Reachelian Ellison, TRG (via phone) 
Rodney Mills, Co-Chair Rosalind Belcher Samantha Bowen, RWGA 
Skeet Boyle Herman Finley  
Johnny Deal Arlene Johnson Office of Support 
Ronnie Galley Denis Kelly, excused Tori Williams 
Mona Cartwright-Biggs Allen Murray Rod Avila 
Eddie Givens John Poole  
Lionel Pennamon Isis Torrente  
Veria Steptoe Veronica Ardoin  
 Ma’Janae Chambers  
 Amber David  
 Holly McLean  
 Crystal Starr, excused  
 Roy Wesley  
 
Call to Order: Tana Pradia, Co-Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:09 p.m. and then asked 
for a moment of reflection.  
 
Adoption of the Agenda: Motion #1: it was moved and seconded (Boyle, Pennamon) to adopt 
the agenda with one addition: Under Old Business add A. Standards of Care and Performance 
Measures. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval of the Minutes: Motion #3: it was moved and seconded (Boyle, Mills) to approve the 
September 17, 2018 minutes.  Motion carried. Abstentions: Galley, Steptoe, and Deal.  
 
Public Comment: Ellison (via phone) read her public comment regarding the need to collect 
documented information regarding consumer concerns about dental care. After members reviewed 
the public comment and discussed the items that Ellison would like the Committee to help with, it 
was agreed by consensus to table further discussion until Ellison is available to meet with the 
committee in person.  
 
New Business 
Standards of Care and Performance Measures: Samantha Bowen introduced herself to the 
committee members as the Project Coordinator of Quality Management for Ryan White Grant 
Administration. She outlined the current process for reviewing Standards of Care and how 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2018 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 10-15-18.docx 

recommendations from Ryan White workgroups are processed by her office moved forward to 
the Quality Improvement Committee. 
 
Road 2 Success: Emergency Preparedness Training for the HIV Community: Pradia 
summarized the results of the Emergency Preparedness Training for the HIV Community, see 
attached.  
 
Road 2 Success events in 2019: Williams stated that upcoming Road 2 Success training programs 
will integrate the Committee’s original suggestion of having agencies describe all services 
available at that particular agency.  
 
Community Events: Committee members signed up to staff booths at community events, see the 
attached schedule of events. Pradia and Boyle asked for an update on new display materials.  
Williams stated that she is not sure that there are funds in the budget to provide new display 
materials in fiscal year 2018, but there are funds available in fiscal year 2019.  In the meantime, 
the Office of Support is putting some ideas together.  
 
Greeters: Members reviewed the 2018 list of greeters at monthly Council meetings, see attached.  
On November 8, Galley will substitute for Boyle as a greeter. 
 
New Business 
Houston Health Department Prevention Marketing Workgroup:  Williams informed the 
committee that Denis Kelly and John Poole are participating in the Houston Health Department 
Prevention Marketing Workgroup. Since the workgroup has not met, there have been no reports. 
 
Announcements: Boyle reminded the committee that certain Administrative Agency personnel 
have the authority to review a Ryan White funded consumer’s medical record. 
 
Adjourn: Motion #6:  it was moved and seconded (Givens, Boyle) to adjourn the meeting at 1:03 
p.m. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
Submitted by:        Approved by: 
 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Tori Williams, Director Date Committee Chair  Date 





         Rev: 10-26-18 

J:\Special Projects\Road 2 Success\2018\Emerg Prep Training - 2018\Schedule - abbreviated list - 09-07-18.docx 

 ROAD 2 SUCCESS and CAMINO HACIA TU SALUD 
 

Schedule of Emergency Preparedness Trainings for the HIV Community 
 
 

In 10 weeks, over 284 individuals have received training in Emergency Preparedness for the HIV 
Community. 
 
CONFIRMED: 
Date to be determined   Legacy Community Advisory Board – anticipated attendance: 30+ consumers 
 
 
COMPLETED: 
July 23, 2018, 12 noon   Ryan White Affected Community Committee – 39 attendees and 6 staff 
Aug. 1, 2018, 11 am   Transition Summit for HIV-positive youth transitioning from pediatric to adult medical care – 29  
     attendees (youth, caregivers and case managers) and 4 staff 
Aug. 16, 2018, 12 noon   Thomas Street Health Center – 14 consumers and 4 staff  
Aug. 20, 2018, 2:00 pm   HIV and Aging Coalition – 15 consumers and 4 staff 
Aug. 27, 2018, 5:00 pm   Positive Support Group (Spanish only) - attendance: 26 consumers and 5 staff 
Aug. 29, 2018, 10:00 am  Catholic Charities HOPWA Housing Meeting – Two sessions. attendance: 42 attendees and 7 staff (am  
     session in Spanish, pm session in English) 
Sept. 20, 2018, 12 noon   Thomas Street Health Center – attendance: 30 consumers 
Sept. 21, 2018, 6:30 pm   Living Large, Living Without Limits – attendance: 14 consumers 
Sept. 26, 2018, 12 noon   Case Manager Meeting, Legacy Community Health – attendance: 13 case managers. 
Oct. 3, 2018, set up 9 am  Legacy Community Health Staff at Montrose Clinic – attendance: 45 case managers and other staff. 
Oct. 17, 2018, set up at 9 am  SPRY Montrose Diners – attendance: 15 consumers and 2 staff 
 
 
TO BE SCHEDULED: 
St. Hope Foundation – they want a January date  
Rural clinics - The Resource Group would like to work with us to set up presentations in some of their rural clinics.   
 



J:\Committees\Affected Community\2018 Documents\Chart - 2018 Community Events - 05-16-18.docx 

Affected Community Committee 
2018 Community Events (as of 10-24-18) 
 
Point Person (PP): Committee member who picks up display materials and returns them to the Office of Support. 
 

Day, date, times Event Location Participants 
Sunday, March 4 

1pm-Walk 
AIDS Foundation Houston (AFH) 
AIDS Walk  

Houston Park Downtown 
1100 Bagby Street, 77002 

Tana, Allen & Mona – distribute LEAP flyers

Sunday, June 3 
Before 1 pm start time 

Long-Term HIV Survivors 
Event 

11410 Hempstead Road Need 10 volunteers (3 for PC booth): 
Council: Johnny D., Ronnie, Cecilia, Veria, 
Crystal, Skeet, Herman, and Ma’Janae 
LEAP: Calvin, Roy, Erika, Felipe, Mel, Prince, 
Tony 

Wednesday, June 20 
6:00 – 9:00 pm 

Pride Month Volunteer Day Houston Food Bank 
535 Portwall Street 
Contact Person: Mary Bethal – 832 369-9390 x 
9251 

Need 3 volunteers: PP: Herman, Crystal, 
Ma’Janae  

Saturday, June 23 
Noon – 7:00 pm 

Pride Festival Downtown near City Hall Shift 1 (11:30 am-2 pm): PP: Skeet, Tana, Rod 
Shift 2 (2-4:30 pm): Allen, Skeet, Tana 
Shift 3 (4:30-7 pm): PP: Skeet, Allen 

July 23, 2018 
Set up: 11 am 

Dress Rehearsal 
Road 2 Success: Emergency 
Preparedness for HIV Community 

Affected Community Committee 
2223 W. Loop South, 77027 

 

Wed, August 1, 2018 
Set up: 10:30 am 

Road 2 Success: Emergency 
Preparedness for HIV Community 

Youth Transition Summit No volunteers needed 

Thurs, August 16, 2018 
Set up: 11 am 

Road 2 Success: Emergency 
Preparedness for HIV Community 

Thomas Street Health Center 
2015 Thomas Street, 77009 

Need 5 Volunteers:  Rosalind, Michael B., Steven 

Mon, August 20, 2018 
Set up: 1:30 pm 

Road 2 Success: Emergency 
Preparedness for HIV Community 

HIV and Aging Coalition 
the Montrose Center 
401 Branard St., 77006 

Need 6 Volunteers:  Steven, Michael B., Skeet

Mon, August 27, 2018 
Set up: 4:45 pm 

Camino hacia tu Salud: 
Emergency Preparedness for HIV 
Community 

Positive713 
Leonel Castillo Community Center 
2101 South Street, 77009 

Need 4 Volunteers:  Isis, John P, Steven, Skeet, 
Johnny, Herman 

   
(Continued on next page) 

 



J:\Committees\Affected Community\2018 Documents\Chart - 2018 Community Events - 05-16-18.docx 

Day, date, times Event Location Participants 
Wed., August 29, 2018 
Set up: 9:15 am 

Camino and Road 2 Success: 
Emergency Preparedness for HIV 
Community 

Catholic Charities 
Miles Chapel 
4315 Lyons Avenue, 77020 

Need 4 Volunteers:  Isis, Skeet and Cecilia

Thurs, September 20, 2018 
Set up: 11 am 

Road 2 Success: Emergency 
Preparedness for HIV Community 

Thomas Street Health Center 
2015 Thomas Street, 77009 

Need 6 Volunteers:  Steven, Isis, Eddie, Crystal, 
Amber and Cecilia 

Fri. September 21, 2018 
Set up: 6 pm 

Road 2 Success: Emergency 
Preparedness for HIV Community 

Living Large Support Group 
the Montrose Center 
401 Branard St., 77006 

Need 5 Volunteers:  Crystal, Skeet, Isis, Cecilia 
and Herman 

Wed., October 17, 2018 
Set up: 9 am 
 

Road 2 Success: Emergency 
Preparedness for HIV Community 

SPRY Montrose Diners 
the Montrose Center 
401 Branard St., 77006 

Need 5 Volunteers:  Skeet, Roy, Isis, Mona and 
Amber 

October 21, 2018 
Set Up:  5:30 pm  
 

MISS UTOPIA 
 

NOTE CHANGE OF VENUE 
CROWNE  PLAZA   HOUSTON  
( Near  Reliant - Medical ) 
8686  Kirby  Drive 
Houston, Texas  77054

Volunteers:  PP: Skeet, Cecilia, Ronnie, Johnny 
 
DISTRIBUTE LEAP FLYERS 

Saturday, December 1 Change Happens HIV Prevention 
Community Block Party 

Cuney Homes 
3260 Truxillo St. 
Houston, TX 77004 

Volunteers:  PP: Skeet, Ronnie, Eddie and Cecilia

Saturday, December 1 World AIDS Day Events  Most committee members attend events 
DISTRIBUTE LEAP FLYERS 

 



J:\Committees\Affected Community\2018 Documents\Chart - Greeters.docx 

Greeters for 2018 Council Meetings 
(Revised: 10-24-18) 

 

2018 Meeting Dates 
(Please arrive at 11:45 a.m. Unless otherwise 

noted, the meetings are held at  
2223 W. Loop South) 

Greeter #1 
External Member 

Greeter #2 Greeter #3 

 
Thurs. March 8 Mona Skeet Tana 
 
Thurs. April 12 Eddie Rodney Allen 
 
Thurs. May 10   CANCELLED Lionel Allen Johnny 
 
Thurs. June 14  Crystal Tana Ronnie 
 
Thurs. July 12 Lionel Allen Johnny
 
Thurs. August 9 Tana Rodney Allen 
 
Thurs. September 13  CANCELLED Crystal Herman Ma’Janae 
 
Thurs. October 11 Eddie or Tana Skeet Allen 

Thurs. November 8 
External Committee Member Appreciation Eddie Ronnie Tana 
 
Thurs. December 6 Michael Rodney Eddie 

 





















Perspective   

The NEW ENGLAND JOURNAL of MEDICINE

﻿

n engl j med��  nejm.org﻿﻿   nejm.org ﻿ 1

T oday, it was my third patient of the morning: 
a woman with a history of childhood sexual 
abuse and an abusive marriage. She shared 

with me her distress, her escalating nightmares and 

flashbacks over the past week. 
She held out her left arm to me, 
where for the first time since her 
adolescence, she had started cut-
ting herself. And then my sixth pa-
tient struggled unsuccessfully to 
tolerate a Pap smear, as her anxiety 
became unbearable. Yesterday, it 
was my fourth patient, with a his-
tory of severe childhood trauma, 
who told me of the bullying at her 
workplace by her male boss. Sto-
ries of struggle and abuse, of trau-
ma inflicted by people with power, 
have permeated my sessions with 
patients over the past couple of 
weeks. Many of my patients named 
the Kavanaugh hearings as a 
source of dread, which has been 
slightly tempered by admiration 
for Dr. Blasey Ford. The news in 
which they are immersed has res-

onated deeply and brought back 
memories of their own experi-
ences.

I am a primary care internist, 
practicing in a women’s health 
group. My patients’ experiences re-
flect the prevalence of trauma in 
our country: more than one third 
of U.S. women have been the vic-
tim of contact sexual violence at 
some time in their lives. Sexual 
assault often starts early — 40% 
of women who have been raped 
were first raped before 18 years of 
age.1 In my work, I have the privi-
lege of being present for women 
who share with me their fears, 
their hurt, their shame — and 
trust that I will stay with them and 
listen. The impact of my patients’ 
stories has led me to become in-
volved in educating health care 

providers and staff about the 
growing field of trauma-informed 
care. According to the Substance 
Abuse and Mental Health Ser-
vices Administration (SAMHSA), 
a trauma-informed organization 
or practice acknowledges the wide-
spread impact of trauma and un-
derstands potential paths toward 
recovery; recognizes the signs and 
symptoms of trauma in both pa-
tients and staff; responds by ful-
ly integrating knowledge about 
trauma into policies, procedures, 
and practices; and actively resists 
retraumatization.2

SAMHSA has defined six prin-
ciples of trauma-informed care: 
safety; trustworthiness and trans-
parency; peer support and mutual 
self-help; collaboration and mu-
tuality; empowerment, voice, and 
choice; and consideration of cul-
tural, historical, and gender issues. 
As we reflect on the ongoing na-
tional conversation about sexual 
assault and the ways in which, 
over the past year, the #MeToo 

Trauma-Informed Care — Reflections of a Primary Care Doctor 
in the Week of the Kavanaugh Hearing
Eve Rittenberg, M.D.​​

Trauma-Informed Care

The New England Journal of Medicine 
Downloaded from nejm.org by Shital PATEL on October 11, 2018. For personal use only. No other uses without permission. 

 Copyright © 2018 Massachusetts Medical Society. All rights reserved. 



PERSPECTIVE

2

Trauma-Informed Care

n engl j med��  nejm.org﻿﻿   nejm.org ﻿

movement has brought to light 
the prevalence of sexual abuse and 
harassment and has diminished 
the stigma associated with disclo-
sure of such experiences, trauma-
informed care offers guidelines 
for response by those of us in 
health care. Health care services, 
with an inherent power differen-
tial between patient and physician, 
and which often include physical 
touch, removal of clothing, lack of 
privacy, and personal questions, 
can be retraumatizing for survi-
vors. In order to improve patients’ 
resilience and engagement with 
their health care, we can draw on 
the principles of trauma-informed 
care. We can offer patients choice 
(“Would you like the door open 
or closed while you wait for the 
doctor?”) and control — by ex-
plaining what we will do, how 
we will do it, and why it is neces-
sary (“Is it okay if I examine your 
neck so that I can feel your thyroid 
gland?” and “What can I do to 
help you be more comfortable?”). 
As primary care doctors who have 
longitudinal connections with pa-
tients, we can offer a consistent, 
honest, and compassionate rela-

tionship within which healing 
from trauma can take place.

Sitting with my patients as they 
share their stories takes a toll. It 
can use up my emotional resourc-
es and leave not a lot of room for 
my family, friends, and communi-
ty. Like everyone working in health 
care, I am vulnerable to the effects 
of vicarious trauma, the weight of 
witnessing my patients’ suffering. 
Vicarious trauma can lead to com-
passion fatigue and burnout, es-
pecially when it resonates with a 
provider’s own prior traumatic ex-
periences or occurs in a setting 
that lacks opportunities for sup-
port and discussion of the work. 
But this week has also led me to 
think about resilience, about the 
comfort I gain from the partner-
ships I develop with my patients, 
about how inspired and motivated 
I am by their incredible strength 
and willingness to trust. I am re-
minded that in order to be able 
to provide patient-centered and 
compassionate care for trauma 
survivors, it is important for us 
to acknowledge our own needs, 
our own sources of resilience and 
support.

In this time of increased aware-
ness of the prevalence and impact 
of trauma, and as we are inundat-
ed with news about abuse, health 
care providers have an opportunity 
and responsibility to dig deep into 
ourselves and commit to actively 
resisting retraumatization, to de-
velop the resources to support sur-
vivors, and to support each other 
as we do this work. We can strive 
to make our organizations trauma-
informed places of healing.

Disclosure forms provided by the author 
are available at NEJM.org.

From the Fish Center for Women’s Health, 
Brigham and Women’s Hospital, Chestnut 
Hill, MA. 

This article was published on October 10, 
2018, at NEJM.org.

1.	 Breiding MJ, Smith SG, Basile KC, Wal-
ters ML, Chen J, Merrick MT. Prevalence and 
characteristics of sexual violence, stalking, 
and intimate partner violence victimization 
— national intimate partner and sexual vio-
lence survey, United States, 2011. MMWR 
Surveill Summ 2014;​63(8):​1-18.
2.	 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Ser-
vices Administration. SAMHSA’s concept of 
trauma and guidance for a trauma-informed 
approach. HHS publication no. (SMA) 14-
4884. Rockville, MD:​ Substance Abuse and 
Mental Health Services Administration, 2014.

DOI: 10.1056/NEJMp1813497
Copyright © 2018 Massachusetts Medical Society.Trauma-Informed Care

The New England Journal of Medicine 
Downloaded from nejm.org by Shital PATEL on October 11, 2018. For personal use only. No other uses without permission. 

 Copyright © 2018 Massachusetts Medical Society. All rights reserved. 






	01 Agenda 11-12-18
	02 Minutes 10-15-18
	03 REllison comments w-notes 10-15-18
	04 Sched - abbreviated list - 09-07-18
	05 2018 Community Events - 05-16-18
	06 Greeters
	07 HIV and Aging 12-09-18
	08 HRSA letter and opiod epidemic
	09 nejm_Trauma_Informed_care
	10 Meaningful Involve



